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MISSISSTPPI INSURANCE DEPARTMENT

MIKE CHANEY 501 N. WEST STREET, SUITE 1001
Commissioner of Insurance WOOLFOLK BUILDING ’ Fﬁ;:g?ﬁgugii%s
State Fire Marshal JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI 39201 Jackson, Mississippi 39205-0079
www.mid.ms.gov TELEPHONE: (601) 359-3569

FAX: (601) 359-2474

DAVID BROWNING
WATS: 1-800-562-2957 (Incoming-USA)

Deputy Commissioner of Insurance

January 27, 2025

CERTIFIED MAIL

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
Matthew Glenn Turner
1679 Bonnie Lane, Ste. 104
Cordova, UT 38016

Matthew Glenn Turner
10842 Redmond Circle N
Cordova, UT 38016

RE:  Non-resident Insurance Producer License Application

Dear Mr. Turner:

Please be advised that we have carefully reviewed and considered your application for an Insurance
Producer license in the State of Mississippi. The Department wishes to advise you that your application

has been DENIED.

Your application is being denied as a result of a termination for cause by Chesapeake Life
Insurance Company alleging misconduct as well as you providing misleading information on your
application wherein you responded “No” to the question regarding termination of a business relationship
with an insurance company due to alleged misconduct. In addition, you failed to respond numerous times
to any of the Department’s request for written explanations regarding these alleged actions. Because of
this, the Department is not comfortable with allowing you to sell insurance policies to Mississippi

consumers. 5

Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. § 83-17-71 (2), you are entitled to a formal hearing before this
Department regarding this application for a Producer license. Please notify this Department, within ten
(10) days of receiving this letter if you wish to proceed with a formal hearing and it will be scheduled within
30 days. Please fiee to contact me if you have any questions regarding this matter at 601-359-3577. Any
written response should be directed to my attention.

Respectfully,

MIKE CHANEY
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BY
Michelle Partridge
Senior Attorney




